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Form 990

'y

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

. Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

£

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01 |, 2009, and ending 06-30 ,20 10
B Check f applicable Please |C Name of organzaton A8ian American Federation, Inc. D Emgloyer identification no
[ Address change ot | DomgBusiess As 13-3572287
D Name change "‘y'::' Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Roonvsurte E Telephone number
D Intsal return Seo 120 Wall Street (212)344-5878
':] Termnated m Crty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts
(] Amended retum tors. | New York, NY 10005 N 2,340,478
[:l Apphcation pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer
H(a) Efft:h: :s group return for I:I Yes . X No
| Tax-exempt status [E 501(c) ( 3 ) 4 (insert no ) D 4947(aX1) or D 527 H(b) Are all affiiates included? Yes D No
J  Webste: P www.aafederation.org HE) Gros ek & st \see instrygtions)
K  Form of organzation .Corporatlon D Trust I___'Assocnnon DOther > L Year of formaton 1989 | M State of legal domicile NY
[Part | l Summary
Bnefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities: The Asian American Federation's mission is to
advance the civic voice and well-being of Asian Americans. The Federation collaboratively
é G fosters philanthropy in the community, undertake research to inform policies, and to
: 3 provide support to community service organizations.
:’ :3 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
t n | 3 Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) = « =+« =« e v v o v v v v v v v v v 3 17
; : 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b)  « « « « = = = ¢« « 0 o 0 o o 4 17
S c | 5 Total number of employees (PartV,lin@2a) « « + o ¢« ¢ « o ¢ ¢ ¢ o v o e e v o e e o s s o s n v e oo 5 8
& °| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) « « « « = = ¢ = = ¢« o o v et vt v bt s ittt 6
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIii, column (C), line 12 = + = « + ¢ ¢ o o v v 0 0 o 0 v o o 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable iIncome from Form 990-T,line 34 - = « = « « = = ¢ e« o s 0 v v 0 v v 0 v o o 7b 0
R Prior Year Cuvent Year
e 8 Contnibutions and grants (Part Vill,Ineth) « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o v v v v v e 0 ot e c 00 v oo 682,166 1,872,850
; 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, IIN@2g) + « « « o o« ¢ o o v v v o v v vt v v v v oo 125,574 36,521
n |10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) =« « = » + « ¢ s s« c e 0 0 0o 8,061 5,789
: 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11€)} « « « = « « -« = « -« 269,632 425,318
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ing 12) « - « « « « - 1,085,433 2,340,478
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lInes 1-3) « « « o« ¢ ¢ ¢ e v o o o ¢ v - 0
£ 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) « « « ¢« = = ¢ v ¢ v o oo oo v 0
x 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) - - « - - - 601,201 662,050
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), Ine 11€) « « = « = = « « = v ¢« o« ¢ - - 0
: b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, column (D), line 25) p 234,604 ]
e |17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) < + « <« « « c ¢ o e o o 0 v ™ 577,042 1,504,204
* |18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, columa-¢tA)-line-26 1,178,243 2,166,254
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromlne 12 - (- - - RE CE \,[ED . (92,810) 174,224
Net O| | Beginning of Curent Year End of Year
ASSt5| 20 Total assets (PartX, e 16) = « « =« « « v oo s s = RN 744,015 845,951
Fund | 21 . Total liabiliies (Part X, line 26) = =+« « == o+ o - 7Y AL M S S-S @ . 398,600 316,466
e=ances | 22 Net assets or fund bafances. Subtractline 21 from line 20 | - Lo s sesneremorenensds - . 345,415 529,485
& |Partll| Signature Block MGUEN. U1
o~ Under penalties of perjury/ I Jeclare that | have, examined this return, including awompanymg schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
<}? and beltef, it ts true, com complgte D tion of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
<, Sign . i(ﬁt‘ 1/4/i0
! Here Signature of officer Date
= CAQ K. O &xewive DiREczor_
) Type or pnnt name and ttle
% Preparer's Date Check if Preparer's identifying number
self- (see nstructions)
%/;Pai g signature } /% employed P(X]
< ,6%0\/ 11-01-2010
C Preparer's R -
@'Use Only Fumis name (or yows dilla and Company LLP EIN > I /3 Q p 7 7 j 4
f self-employed), £ 187-16 Hillside Avenue
address, and ZIP + 4 ’ Jamaica, NY 11432 Proneno P 718-558-5858
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see INStructions) = « = = « =« v =« o« o e 0 e v 00 v 0 v v oo [:] Yes No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

(y Form 990(2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Briefly descnbe the ordanization's mission
The Asian American Federation's mission is to advance the civic voice and well-being of Asian
Americans. The Federation collaboratively fosters philanthropy in the community, undertake
research to inform policies, and to provide support to community service organizations.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prior FOrM 990 0r 990-EZ7 « « + o = « = o+ « ¢ e e o o s s e o v oo s n o e sasoeaonsencceenenesss D Yes @ No
If "Yes,” descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? » o o = o o o o o o o o o o s 5 o o 8 o o o o s o s s o o o8 o 6o 00 s o oseeeesoseeoeoeoeoeoaeoaos [:l Yes @ No
If "Yes,"” descnbe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,842,703 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
See SERVICES page for a description of this program service.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Descrbe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 1,842,703

EEA Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 3

LP_a_rt IV| Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

1

12

12A

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20

Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”

complete SChedUlB A « = « « = ¢ o 4 ot o o e i et e e e h e e e s e s s e e e et e e e e e
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? = = = « = = = = ¢ v e e o vt 0 v oo vt o v
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] - « « « « « « e ¢ v v vt 0t v vttt it ot ettt
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule C,Partll - « = o ¢ o o o o o ¢ o 6 o o o o o s o o o e o s s 8 o e s o oo s s nesosasssssseeoeocasos
Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e)

notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlil - « « = = « « « « v« v e 0 0 v 0o vt
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have

the nght to provide advice on the distnibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"

complete SChedule D, Part | « = =« + = « &« ¢ 4 o o s o o v o o s o o o s s o a o s o s oo sssesonanonoeennnn
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll « « « « ¢« ¢ ¢« = « = ¢ ¢ o0 o
Did the orgamization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part lll « « = « =« o o e o 0 e e 0 o v o 0 o o o v v o o o oo o v s ot oo s ettt e e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part

X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"

comp|ete Schedule D,Part IV « = = = o o o ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o o s v o o o o o o o o o o o o s o aa st s asessosecoesoos
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or

quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV. = « « = = =« ¢ e s v e e 0t v v e v 0t v e e oot o nacn.n
Is the organization's answer to any of the following questions "Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VIL VI X, 0r X asappliCable = « o o« o o o o o o o o e v o ot v o o ot o v oo s s e st s s oot soessnnsenos
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part Vi

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VilI

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll,and XIll « « « = o« e e e e 0 o o v v v vt v v ot v ot v ot v o v oo cccnccccceenns

Yes | No

10 | X

11| X

12| X

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes

No
If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xlll isoptional « = + + ¢ » « = e e o o 0 0 00 v e oo 12A X

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A}n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E = = « « = + ¢ ¢ o o 0 0 o o o @
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?  + » « =« ¢ ¢ v e e 0 0 v 00 0 o™
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part] « « = = = = -« = - -«
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partit - - - = - - - =« - o000 v v
Did the orgamization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partlll « « « « « « ¢ ¢ o e e 0000 o0 oo e
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part] - « = - = - = =+ o v 0 e 0 v v o0 oo o v e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIll, ines 1c and 8a? if "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil < « « « = « « ¢ e v v v v v v v v o v o0 e v oo oo e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, ine 9a?

If "Yes"' complete Schedule G' Partlll « « « = o = o o 6 o ¢ ¢ o a o o o o o o o o s s o o ¢ ¢ 0002900202220
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H < - = = = - ¢« e e 0 v 0000 v v e 00

13 X

14a X

14b X

15 X

16 X

17 X

18 X

19 X

20 X

EEA

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il - - - = = « -« =« o o o o0 0o 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part X, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Patsland Il + « « « = =« c = 0 v 000 a0 ot 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Scheduled  « = ¢ s ¢ ¢ ¢« e ¢ e et v ot sttt ettt sttt 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotolne25 = = = « « =« ¢« v e v st v v v v vt vt oot e oot 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? = « = « « ¢« o ¢« ¢ . o . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? < » ¢+ v s s e e e e e s e et e sttt i ettt s et 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? < « « « « - <« « o o . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] - + « « =+« « o o v v 0 v v v 00t o0 v o 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] « « « = « « ¢ o v o v v oo o v it s ittt ittt ettt eae s 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll < « « « « + 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il « = « « = o ¢ o e o o o o ot v oo o it oot et aae et e
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV« « « ¢ « ¢ ¢« v v ¢ ¢ v 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L,PartlV « ¢ « « o ¢ o ¢ o ¢ o v o v o o o v s v oot e o s st s o e v oot soeuoscssssosssssses 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L,
PartlV « « o ¢ o o o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ ¢ 2 o o o s ¢ « ¢ o 8 o 8 o s 5 a ¢ 2 o 5 5 o s o e s o s o s s a5 s o8 sae0s0e0e0s0sas 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM ~ « « « « = =+ =« =& 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M« =« + « ¢ ¢ e v s e vttt st i s s i i e e e 30 X
31 Dud the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule N,
PAMt] « = o o « o o o o o o o s = o s o o o s s s s s o o 6 s s s e s s s e e s e e s e s e e e e e e ae e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N' Partll o ¢ o ¢ o ¢ o o o o e o o s o s s s o o o o o s s s 0 0 0 s s s s e s e e e s e e e s e oo 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| + « « ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ o v o e v 00 v 0 v o0 v v v o v a3 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts Il,
LIV, ANAdV,IINE T = = o o ¢ o o o o o o o o e o o o o s o s s o s o o o s o o s o s s oesnsonseesessossososs 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule R, PartV,liN@2 « o « ¢ o o o e ¢ o o o s o o s o s o s o s o o s s o o s v o v e oo senvoensossoeosass 35 X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule R,Part V,lin@2 « « « = « = =« c o e e v e oo v v v v v m v v o ceen e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzation
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PArtVl = « = » o o o o o o o o o o o o s o s o s o 2 s s s o s o 5 s o s 5 s s o s o e e s e s e e s e aee oo 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O <« « « = c « ¢ o v o v v o v o v o oo v v v o0 v oo 38| X
EEA Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Agian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
f ’ Yes No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returs Enter -0-if notapplicable - - -« « = « ¢« « v« vt e v o ittt . 1a 3,600
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable  + « « + « ¢« « « « + & 1b 4
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) WINNINGS tO PNZEe WINNEIS? = = « = = « « « & o o & & ¢ 4 s o s o e v o o s o v o oo s s oeoecsoeoeos 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by tisreturn = - - - - - - | 2a | 8
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? =« « « « « ¢ « « ¢ « . . 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retumn (see
instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
tHISTEIUIMN? =« o ¢ ¢ o ¢ o o o ¢ o o ¢ o o o o o o o o o o o 2 o s s 5 s 8 s 2 a s s ¢ s s 8 8 e s s s 08 006eeeeeoneoeceose 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O« « = = « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o e v o 0 v 3b
4a Atany time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
BCCOUME)? = = = = = o o o o o o o o i e a t t oo ot st st s s e e e e e e e e et 4a X
b If "Yes,"” enter the name of the foreign country: P
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time duning the taxyear? =« « « « ¢« « « =« o o o ¢ o & Sa X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? - « « « « « -« « . . . 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? < = = « = ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o 0 v o ot o o o o o et v v e v o s o oo oo oo o oo eeccosonoe 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? ~ « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ v o ¢ ottt il i it i el 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were Not tax deductiblE? « = « « « « & &t e e bttt et ettt e e e et e e e e e e 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). s
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? = « « e « c « e e et t ot ettt st e et st e e s s s e e e e et 7a X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? = « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ s o s o s s s s 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requnred tOfIlEFOrM 82827 =« o = = o o o o o o o o o o o o «a o o a s a s o 5 5 o 8 s 86 8 ¢ o6 ¢ s 0 ¢ o s 5 5 s 0o ee0eeosoe 7c X
If "Yes,” Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng theyear « « = » ¢ ¢« v o v v v v v v 00 v s I 7d |
e Dud the organization, dunng the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
DENERIt CONtFACE? = = = = = = o o = = o o e « o o e o s o o s s o e s o6 s s s o s s s s s s soesoeosesoassosoensas 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? - - - = = < = - - - . . 7f X
g For all contnibutions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? =« « « « « « « ¢ « = « ¢ « « 79 X
h  For contnbutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
TEQUITEA? « = + « = = + o o o o o s o o o o o s o o oo s o o s s o o s oo s ot s st ot st oecrcocnnanceanos 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng
organization, have excess business holdings at any tme duringtheyear? - « « « ¢ « ¢ ¢ s s e e v v v v v 0 v v oo oo s 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distnibutions under section 49662 = = « « + « ¢« c 0 st oottt e ol 9a X
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  « « = « =« « v o e o v e oo oo o 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 = « = « = v« v ¢ v e v 00 v o 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facillites = « « - - - - « 10b
1" Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Grossincome from members or shareholders « = = =+ « o« v e st o ettt it i e 11a
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orrecelved fromthem.) =« « « « ¢ ¢ ¢« e s e e o v v vttt et s st oo 11b
12a Section 43947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?  « « « « « « = - - . 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunngtheyear « « « « « « « + | 12b | |
EEA Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 6

| Part VI l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody = « « « = = « ¢« ¢« v o 0t ot vt ot 1a 17
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent = = « + « = « ¢ ¢ st ottt i it o s u e 1b 17
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  « = = ¢« ¢ ¢t s oottt ittt it et e i i e s e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? = = « « = « « « « + 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? - - - - « 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a matenal diversion of the organization's assets?  « + = « = « « =« « « « 5 X
6 Does the orgamzation have members or StOCKhOIdErs? = « =+ « ¢ ¢ o o o o v 0 o i o o v it et vt o et e e e 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? = « e e e et e et ettt e e e e e e e e st e e st e e e e e e e e e et 7a X
b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? — « « = « « + « « « « & 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during
the year by the following-
a Thegoverningbody? « « « ¢ ¢ « ¢ o ot e a e e e v e o o o v o e v ot s s et s e s s s s e e e e s e e e e 8a X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? = « « = ¢ « ¢« o o ¢ v o bt vttt ot v oo v v s o 8| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,"” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O - - « « « - « « « « ¢« c o o o & 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? « « « = = = « + = ¢ o e e e 0 v o e et v v vt o o v oo 10a X
b If "Yes,” does the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affihates, and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with those of the organization? - - = « = « ¢« « ¢ o o o« - . . 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
fOMM? ¢ o o @ o o o o o o o o o o o o o o s s s s o s s s o e s s e s o o s s o oo soosossonsoneascenssnnos 11| X
11a Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 b |
12a Does the organization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotohne 13 = « = = « ¢ ¢ e e v v o v e v v v v o v v 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
NSELOCONMICIS? » + o o o = o = = o o o e o o o o e o s o s s o s s s o s s o s s oo sosssnssssssesssnnos 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
| descnbe in Schedule O howthis1Sdone = « « + « e v o o e o v v v e o vttt v ottt ottt it ttteeaeee s 12c¢ | X
| 13 Does the organization have a wnitten whistleblower policy? = =+ « « = & ¢« e e o 0t e v v i et b ittt it et e . 13| X
1 14  Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? = = « « « « ¢ ¢« v ¢ o v v v v e 0 v v v oo 14 X
\ 15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
: independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  « = « = « e o ¢« e v 0o v 0 v vt v v v e v oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization = < < < « =« s o o et et e e v ettt vt vttt 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contrnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunngtheyear? =« » « = = ¢ = ¢ 0 e v 0 v ettt vttt ittt ittt e 16a X
b If "Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? = =« « ¢« « ¢ ¢ s e e s 0 sttt e e oo e e s e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P NY

18  Section 6104 requires an orgarization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
[} own website Another's website Upon request

19  Descnbe in Schedute O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public

20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton P> Cao K. O (212)344-5878

120 Wall St New York, NY 10005

EEA Form 930 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

Asian American Pederation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 7
[Part vit | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed.
o List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
o List all of the organization's current key employees. See instructions for definition of "key employee "
o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons n the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers, key employees; highest
compensated employees, and former such persons.
D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee
A) ®) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Posttion {check all that apply] Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per Itdllt]O| K|Hcel| F compensation compensation amount of
week nrafnrlf |efiomo from from related other
? g ; ‘S lsj lf y g pm? :n the organizations compensation
:/ :3 :: : :3 g em : ﬁ ;‘l) ? Wc;rﬂa(;;;a&(;rs\c (W-2/1099-MISC) from ﬂ:e
aeetvel | tael | anirltod
|a ? L 3 L organizations
n e d
a e
)
Cao O
Exec. Dir. 40.00 X 133,224 0 0
Hong Shing Lee
Chief Operati 40.00 X 105,823 0 0
Jeffrey Chin
Chairperson 1.00 X 0 0 0
Gary Moriwaki Esq
Vice Chairperson 1.00 X a 0 0
George H Wang Esq
Treasurer 1.00 X a 0 0
Richard H Hsia Esgqg
Secretary 1.00 X 0 0 0
Muzaffar ChishtiEsqg
Director 1.00 X [¢ 0 0
Paul DC Huang
Director 1.00 X 0 0 0
Yung Duk Kim PhD
Director 1.00 X o 0 0
Peter D Lederer Esq
Director 1.00 X [ 0 0
Setsuko Matsunaga Nishi PhD
Director 1.00 X a 0 0
Ekta Singh
Director 1.00 X a 0 0
Dong Suk Suh
Director 1.00 X a 0 0
Dennis Swanson
Director 1.00 X a 0 0
Grace Lyu Volckhausen
Director 1.00 X a 0 0
Sunil wWadhwa
Director 1.00 X a 0 0

EEA

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 8
[ Part VI ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

) M) (B) ©) D) ® (F)
Name and Title Average Posihion {(check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper || t d|I t| O| K |Hce| F compensation compensation amount of
week g' "_ nr ; e hromlo from from related other
' ge ,Sls’ ' y E?‘.’ :n the organizations compensation
vtclit]|c ﬁ‘ eeol e organzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
yertlhe e e 328" | w-21000-miSC) organization
u rft | ae and related
ao |1 M organizations
I'r |o ¥ e
n 4 d
a e
I
Usha Wright
Director 1.00 X 0 0 0
Felicia Yieh
Director 1.00 X [+ 0 0
Theresa H Yoon
Director 1.00 X a 0 0
1b Total e < 239,047 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization P> 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 54
employee on line 127 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual = « « « « =« ¢ ¢ ¢ 0 v o o v - c e e e 3 X
4  For any individual hsted on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from : i
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
MAVIdUAal » + » ¢ c ¢ @ ¢ e e e e e ot s s e s e e e e e “ ¢ s 4 8 s a4 s e e s a s s s s 8 8 s e e s e e s 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for |
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person « « « « « ¢ ¢« c ¢ e e 0 0 0 o™ s e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

Q)] ®) ©)

Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization P
EEA Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

Asian American Federation,

Inc.

13-3572287 Page 9

 Part Vil |

Statement of Revenue

A)

Total revenue

(B) ) (D)
Related or Urrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, 0r 514

HEE

1a

- 0o Qa 60T

T Q

Federated campaigns =+ « » « - - - - 1a

Membership dues « - - - - - - - .. 1b

Fundraising events = - = « « - - .« . 1c

234,605

Related organizations =+ « « - - - - . 1d

Government grants (contnbutions) - - 1e

315,256

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

1,322,989

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f. $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

1,872,850

1

Income on behalf of o

900099

26,318

26,318

Rent

900099

10,203

10,203

All other program service revenue « « « « + -
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

36,521

~eT~Q

ocso<oD

b Less direct expenses

9a

10a

b Less cost of goods sold

1]

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other ssmilar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties « « « + ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ v e e 0o oo oo

5,789

Gross Rents

Less rental expenses « + « -

Rental income or (loss) - - -

o
%‘s
wi

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities

{n) Other

assets other than inventory

Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses + - - -

.......

Gain or (loss)

nk%

Net gain or (loss)
Gross income from fundraising

events (notincludng $ 234,605
of contnbutions reported on line 1c)

See Part IV, line 18

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events -
Gross income from gaming activities

See Part IV, line 19
Less. direct expenses « « « - s - - - - b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activites - -

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

425,318

425,318

Miscellaneous Revenue

11a

o Qo6 T

12

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions

2,340,478

425,318 a 42,310

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 10
|ﬁrt IX| Statement of Functional Expenses
. . Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Tl eiApL e Progra 's‘agemce Mamge(:‘:gm o Fumgs))m
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U S. See Part IV, lne 21« « - - «
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
theUS SeePartIV,Ine22 « - = « « « = - - = - - ..
3  Grants and other assistance to govermments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US SeePartIV,lines15and16 = = « « « « « « « « «
4 Benefits paid to or formembers - « < < < - - o o ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees + « + « - - - - - - - . . 239,047 210,539 17,614 10,894
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) - ¢ - - - -
7 Othersalanesandwages «+ + ¢ =« o« « o« « - 303,363 222,797 29,380 51,186
8  Pension plan contnbutions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) « « ¢ - - - 15,031 12,007 1,303 1,721
9 Other employee benefits « « = « ¢ o o ¢ ¢ v v v o o™ 62,431 49,870 5,413 7,148
10 Payrolltaxes = » = = = « = c s o ¢ s 0 0 e s v 0 0. 42,178 33,692 3,657 4,829
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management « » » « - ¢ ¢ o o et ool
b Legal « « « = o ¢ v o v oot ottt
C ACCOUNLING * » * * = = o o o o o v o o o o o oo oo
d LobbyiNg =+ « o v = v v v v e vttt s
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 - g
f Investment managementfees - + - - ¢« ¢ - o e oo
G Other - -+ o« v o o vt ettt et s s s o onns 28,464 26,982 609 873
12  Advertising and promotion < « ¢« ¢ ¢« e o e o0 o 76,379 76,379
13 Officeexpenses =« = + + = = s o e o v o0 oo e o 2,977 2,796 74 107
14  Informationtechnology =« « « = = « ¢« = ¢ = o o o o o
15 Royalties = = « « + = = e e o o v v v et ettt o
16 Occupancy =« = = = = = = s o o oo oo e o e 144,236 115,230 12,491 16,515
17 Travel - =« + « o o v v o vttt bttt ae 10,013 9,184 829
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ~ « + + « -
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings « - « - - - - 11,246 11,169 77
20 INtErest « « o « « o o ¢ ¢ o e o o ¢ o o s o o s o o o
21  Paymentsto affiliates « « « « « « « « o o o o 0 0 v o
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization - - - - - - - 586 486 59 41
23 INSUTANCE = * = o = = o o o o o o o o o s o s o oo 4,914 4,914
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not
covered above (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below )
a Agency support 942,739 942,739
b Bank charges 1,036 1,036
¢ Benefit events 137,750 137,750
d Computer expenses 2,056 1,686 164 206
e Award Expense 45,000 45,000
f Allotherexpenses =« « - = « + = ¢ s oo oo oo 96,808 82,147 11,327 3,334
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f - - 2,166,254 1,842,703 88,947 234,604
26  Joint Costs. Check here p| |if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation = = « < = o =« o o . ¢ oo ..

EEA

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 11
LPart X| _ Balance Sheet
' ' (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearng - = « « « ¢ c ¢ e v 0 vt o vt tii il . 53,019 1 53,647
2 Savings and temporary cash investments = » = = « « ¢« ¢+« c e 000000 .. 295,654 2 222,622
3 Pledgesand grantsreceivable,net « « « « « s ¢ s ittt 0. 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net « « + - s e e s e e oottt et s et e e e 59,972 4 215,613
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
‘ ScheduleL « o o « = ¢ o ¢ o o o ¢ o a s o o o ¢ o o o o s o a5 oo oeoeaesoeonese 5
6  Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
A 4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete
s Partllof ScheduleL = « < =« c c e v e v v v et vt et i oo 6
i 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net = « = « ¢ « c e s e st s ottt e e 7
f 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse « » « s« o s c s et e et o s oo e et e e e 8
S 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges  « = « « « « =« =« o o et 0 ot b0 e 11,820 9 11,655
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of ScheduleD « « « « « 10a 106,797
b Less' accumulated depreciation « ¢ « + ¢+« o o o 10b 103,870 10¢c 2,927
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties = « < « ¢ o ¢ o et e o el e e 304,023 11 319,960
12  Investments - other secunties. See PartiV,line 11« « = « « =« ¢« o o 0 v v o0 12
13  Investments - program-related SeePartIV,Iine 11 « « » = = = ¢ o e o o 0 o v o @ 13
14 Intangibleassets =« = + + + ¢ e s oottt ittt i it i s e e e e 14
15 Otherassets. SeePartIV,Iin@ 11 « « ¢« ¢ ¢ o o v v v e 0 v v oo v v v v v v v v 19,527 15 19,527
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) « = « « « ¢« v o o v o™ 744,015 16 845,951
| 17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses =« « « + ¢ ¢ ¢« s s s o oo 000 oo 32,135 17 12,127
i 18 Grantspayable - = = « « « + + ¢ s o o et ettt ittt oo . 18
i L 19 Deferredrevenue = « « « « « ¢« o e ot o o v o bt s ot e s ee e 305,141 19 242,026
‘ Ia 20 Tax-exemptbond habiities =« « » = « ¢ ¢ s o s e oot i et i e oo 20
b 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD = « « « « « 21
: 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
i employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified i
t persons Complete Part Il of ScheduleL = « + = « e« ¢« ¢« o o o v o e o v v o u
; 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties  + + c -+ - - - - 23
i ] 24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties  + « « = « ¢« « » « « © 24
} 25  Other habiiies Complete Part X of Schedule D« = < « « « o e ¢ v 00 000 v v 61,324 | 25 62,313
3 26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25+ = « =+ ¢ = e s s e v o v v 00 v 0 o 398,600 26 316,466
: Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P and
| N F complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
€ u | 27  Unrestnictednetassets = = = « « c c ¢ v v v v v vt st ettt ettt (7.,900)| 27 209,517
t : 28 Temporarlyrestricted netassets « « « o o o o o o 0 ot e oottt it 58,932 28 13,040
A 29 Permanently restncted netassets =« » « « =« o o e e e oot ecct i e 294,383 29 306,928
: g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here b |
e | and complete lines 30 through 34.
ts ?1 30 Capital stock or trust pnincipal, or currentfunds = « ¢« = ¢ ¢« e o o o e o0 oo 30
c | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ~ « « ¢ ¢ ¢ « <« . . 31
‘ 0 @ | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ~ « » « « - - 32
| T 5] 33 Totalnetassets or fund balances « « « = = = + = =« v+ o s o s a oo oo ns 345,415 33 529,485
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances = « = = ¢« « c s s e oot e e 744,015 34 845,951

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Asian American Federation, Inc.

13-3572287 Page 12
LP_a_rt Xi|  Financial Statements and Reporting
. . Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. [ ]} Cash Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed its methods of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explamn in
Schedule O. _
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = « ¢ « = = ¢ =« ¢ ¢ o o 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? — « « « o ¢ ¢ ¢ o e 0 v v v v e e .. 2b| X
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? « = « = = = =« ¢ ¢ - 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both.
[X] Separatebasis [ | Consolidated basis [ | Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 = « = = o o s e ot e st s e s st vt ot ot v st s o v v vt s ss e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits =~ = « = = <« « ¢ < & 3b

EEA

Form 990 (2009)




SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2 0 09
) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organzation Employer identification number

Asian American Federation,

Inc.

13-3572287

| Part 1 |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The organization is not a pnvate foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 |:| A school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 [:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descrnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state.

]

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

X<IC]

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

L]

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

L0

1"

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
d [_] Type ll-Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

a D Type |

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descrnbed in section

b [:] Type Il

509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type lll supporting

organization, check this box

¢ [ ] Type ll-Functionally integrated

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the

following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i1)

and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization?

(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above?

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (1) or (1) above?

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

..........................

Yes No

(i) Name of supported

@ EIN

(®) Type of organization

(iv) Is the organization

{v) Dud you notfy

(vi) Isthe

(vil) Amount of

organization (described on lines 1-9 incol (i) listed i your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your () organized in the
(see instructions) ) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 2
[Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") - - - - - 725,468 863,782 879,223 813,420 541,268 3,823,161
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf = « « =« ¢ 0 ¢ 0o oo
3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge  « « « « - «
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 - - - - - - 725,468 863,782 879,223 813,420 541,268 3,823,161
5 The portion of total contnbutions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownon hne 11, column (f) =+ « = + «
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from In 4 3,823,161
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) P (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 - « - - - - ¢ . .. 725,468 863,782 879,223 813,420 541,268 3,823,161
8  Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES * » = = » = « o » o o o oo o 2,613 2,759 6,125 10,724 8,061 30,282
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business 1s
regularlycarnedon « « » « ¢ ¢« o . ..
10  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartIV) « « ¢« « s e 0o o 211,172 293,220 70,059 41,464 42,373 658,288
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 e % v 4,511,731
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12[
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stophere - - - ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o e v v v v o v vt ittt s it s ittt s e s et » |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column (f)) = ¢ « = =+ ¢ ¢ ¢ c ¢ ¢ ¢ o & 14 84.74 %
15  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 14« « « ¢ ¢ ¢« v v e o v v v v v 0 v v v 0o v 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =+ « « « ¢ ¢« ¢ o e c vt o e o v v oo e v v oo v v oo P
b 33 1/3% support test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = ¢ o ¢« ¢ o e ¢ e v o v e 0o 0 v v v v v o v o v v v v > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. !f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the orgamization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ~ « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o« = & > [:]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~ «+ + « « « o = ¢« « = « PD
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructons = = - - - - - »(]

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2009 Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 3
||Ba'.f'::tilllll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any "unusual grants ") ¢ - -+ e e 0o -
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sold or services performed, or fac-
littes furmished in any activity that 1s related
to the organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not
an unrelated trade or bus. under sec 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf« « « o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o @
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge  + « » - « - -
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 - « - - - - -
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons + - «+ «
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receiv-
ed from other than disqualified persons
that exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%
of the amount on line 13 for the year - - -
C Addlines7aand7b =« « « « = = « « « «
sl
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from ¥ ¥ &:w@%
fine 6 ) .................. [ AR oo T
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) | (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total

9

Amounts fromline6 « « « « « « o o« . .

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
Sources -----------------

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975  + + - -« «

¢ Addlines 10aand10b « « « = « « « « - -

"

12

13

14

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business Is regularly
cCarnedoOn = = « = = © = s o s o o s o o o

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) <+« « oo

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and12) = = =« « o s e e e e et o

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f}))  + « = « = =« o e ¢ o v ¢ o @ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A,PartlIl,IIn@ 15 « « « « = =+ s e v o e v v v v v 0 e o0 o o0 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))  « « « ¢ ¢ ¢« = o ¢ =« 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 « = « « « ¢ o s o s e e et v 00 00 v v v 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private Foundation: If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

EEA
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Page 4

[ Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10,
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; or Part ill, line 12 Provide any other additiona! information See instructions.

Supported organization provisions (Part I, line 1lh, col wvii)

The governing body reviewed the return before it was filed. Copy of the return were

distributed to the board members by email for review.

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E27) 2009




SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements LMD o Ioeo OON7
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2009

' Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12. e
f:::;;n:::;,u:szmw P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. lhzepeaion .o
Name of the organization Ermaloyer Kerthcziion marber
Asjian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287

I’I?art 1 Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

{b) Funds and other accounts

(a) Donor advised funds
1 Totalnumberatendofyear - - « « « « =« o -« .
2  Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year) - - - - -
3  Aggregate grants from (dunng year) - - - -« . -
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear - - - - - - - . ..
§ Dud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? - - - - - - -

6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose confernng impermissible private benefit?  « < » ¢« ¢ ¢ s o i et oo il oo e s oL

I Part ||,| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

|:] Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or pleasure) D Preservation of an histoncally important land area
[[] Protection of natural habitat [ ] Preservation of a certified histonc structure

[] Preservation of open space

2 Complete hines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year

a o T o

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements < « « ¢ « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o v 0 et ettt sttt o0 0o e

2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements « « « « ¢« =« c o ottt bttt et e e

2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure includedin(a) = = » « = =« « « «

2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 » « « « = = = « = =« = - . .

2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng

the tax year »
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the pertodic monitoning, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? = = « =« « « ¢ o s ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o »

6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year

>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoning, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year

| &

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)([i)? = + + + + + + v v e s s s s s s s s s nnnnnnnnn

9 In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes

the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

| Part.ill'] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide, in Part XiV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenuesincludedin Form 990, Part VI, Iine1 « « « « =« « ¢ s e e o v v oo v o0 oo oo
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990,PartX « + = « = = = = = ¢ v st s vttt et e e e e e

2  [f the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIIL,ling@1 =+ = « « = « = o s ¢ s v v e v o v o v o v oo oo >3
b Assetsincluded N FOrm990,PartX « « « = « ¢« ¢ e o s s v et vttt sttt s e s | ]
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 2
[Part i | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a [:] Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange programs
b [ ] Scholarly research e [] Other
¢ [_] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
Part XIV
5  Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive gonatJons of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's coliecton? - - - = = =« = =« o . .. [JYes [ INo
| Part |V | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 990, PartX? « + + ¢ ¢ s o o e ot ittt e e e et []Yes [INo
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
Cc Begimningbalance =« « « ¢ ¢« c s et e b et et v vt e e e e e et s e e e e 1c
d Additionsdunngtheyear « - « « = = =« « o ¢ o v v s bttt e e e e e et et 1d
e Distnbutonsdunngtheyear « « <« « o« o o e o v v v v vt sttt e e e et a e 1e
f Endmg DalanCe = » = + ¢ o o o o o o o o o s 2 o o s 4 s 2 v v o s o o s 0 e e s e u s e s e e s 1
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, IN€ 21?7 = = = « « =« e e e et et e vt vttt e e o n o [ JYes [ ]No
b If "Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
| Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance - « < - -+ - - . 304,023 264,519
b Contrbutions « = « < = ¢« ¢ o o0 2,700 57,218
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses - 13,237 (17,714) s &,
d Grantsorscholarships = « = « « « « = = . . i ¥y L
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs = = « s« ¢ e s e s e s
Administrative expenses  + + -+ s ¢ - - o . a
g Endofyearbalance <« « - -+« .« « .. 319,960 304,023 ¥ &
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as-
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Term endowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by. Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations = < = « = = o e c et e ettt b et ettt t s s s s e s et e s ettt e e e e, 3a(i) X
(ii) related OrganIZatioNS = « = = « = ¢ & o & ¢ ottt t s ettt at e e e et e e e et 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?  « + « « « « ¢« « ¢ ¢ 0 0 e v v v v vt o0 3b

4  Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

| Part Vi | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land + ¢ + ¢ ¢ e o o o e et b e e e e e w e e
b Bu“dings .....................
¢ Leasehold improvements « « = = ¢+« s ¢« ... 9,532 9,532
d Equpment « ¢ ¢« s s e ot et s 83,870 80,943 2,927
@ Other « o ¢ o« s e v e e v v e e e n e 13,395 13,395
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(C)) < « « « « « = « = = = | g 2,927

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

Asian American Federation,

Inc.

13-3572287 Page 3

Part VI |

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives

....................

Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) kne 12) >

[Part Vill |

Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descniption of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) >

[Part X |

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, ine 15

{a) Descnption

(b) Book value

Security deposits

19,527

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15)

............................ > 19,527

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

[Part X |
1 (a) Description of hability

(b) Amount

Federal iIncome taxes

Due to other agencies

62,313

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col (B)line 25) »

62,313

2. FIN 48 Footnote In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

EEA Schedude D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 4
Ijif X1 | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue,(Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), IN€ 12)  « « ¢ ¢ o ¢ ¢ ¢ e o v 0 0 o 0t e e ot o vt v oo 1 2,340,478
2  Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), Ine25) « + « « ¢ e ¢« ¢ v 0 o o v e v e v s 0 v v v v v oo 2 2,166,254
3  Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline2 fromling1 « « < ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 vt vt ot it o e o 3 174,224
4  Net unrealized gains (IosseS)ONINVESIMENES  + + + + + ¢ ¢ o e o s ¢ o s e o v s s s o v s v s s oo s oo 4 9,845
5 Donatedservicesanduseof facilittes + « « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ o s v o oo bttt it ettt e e 5
6 InvestmentexpensSes « « « » o o c s o o et s s sttt ec s et ot et st ess e 6
7 Priorpenod adjustments = « o o ¢ o s o o s e bttt bttt ettt ettt e sttt et e 7
8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) ......................................... 8
9  Total adjustments (net). Addlines4through8 « « « = ¢ « ¢ o o v o o o vttt ot v e v vt s oo s 9 9,845
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and 9 = « < ¢ « « ¢ « ¢« o« 10 184,069
@t X | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ~ « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 0 v 0 0 0 o o0 0 e 1 2,340,478
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments = - = -« -+« « v v o vttt o . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities = = « « = « ¢« ¢ o e 0ottt 2b
¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants =« « = « « « « ¢ s ot o b ettt e b s oo o 2c
d Other(Descnbe INPart XIV) « ¢ ¢ « ¢ e e e e a0 e v e v oo v o v v veensnen 2d
e Addlines 2a through .« I e e e o e s e e e e e s s e e 2e
3 Subtracthine2efromline1 =« « « « =« o o o o e v o v v s et e oottt e, I AL AR IR R 3 2,340,478
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not on hne 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b - < « « - « - « - 4a
Other (Describe INPart XIV) =+ = ¢ « = o« e o o v e v o v et vt o v e v v 4b
C Addlinesd4aanddb - - - « ¢ o ¢ o o e o o et s e s s s s s s s e s s s e s e e e s e e 4c
Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], ine 12.)  « = = =« s ¢ o o o o o v 0 0 o e 5 2,340,478
|_art Xlll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements  « « « « « ¢ s e e ot et i i i i et e 1 2,166,254
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated servicesand useoffacilities « « « « « . « c e 0 v 0 oot 2a
b Prioryearadjustments « « -« ¢ e s s e e s et o et s ot o st 2b
C Otherlosses =« = « = « ¢ s ¢ o o o s o o o o s o s o 5 5 2 s o 5 06 6 6000600 2c
d Other(DescribeinPartXIV) « « c =« v o o oo v v o v e v e eenenennen 2d
@ AJAINES2athrough2d = = « = « =« o s = s o o oo ot o v o s oo oncennn [ 2e
3 Subtracthne2efromlingd =« « = « « « o =« ¢ o o o v oo e e oo st e e et ... S I RS R 3 2,166,254
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b =~ « + « » = « - - 4a
b Other(DescnbeinPartXIV.) « « ¢ s ¢ ¢ o o v o v v v v v vt v et oo 4b
C Addlines4aand db « o ¢ ¢ ¢ o e ¢ e o o e e o e e s s s s e e s s e s e e e s s e e e e e e 4c
5§ Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ), line 18)  « « = « =« c o v v ¢ o o o« 5 2,166,254

| Part XIV | _Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b

and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete
this part to provide any additional information

EEA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | omsno 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

. . Complete if the organzation answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ines 17, 18, or 19, or i the
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on 990-EZ, fine 62
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. See separate nstructions.

Name of the organzation

Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287

Pardl Fundraising Activities.Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17

Form 990-EZ fiTers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activites Check ail that apply

a D Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b []Intemet and email solicitations f [_]Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:] Special fundraising events

d [_]In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees histed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:] Yes
b If "Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

[ ] Ne

() Name of individual () Activity (w) Did fundraiser have (tv) Gross receipts (v)Amount paid to {vi)Amount pad to
or entity (fundraiser) custody or control of from actvity {or retained by) {or retained by)
contnibutions? fundrasser listed in organization
col ()
Yes No
TOtal « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o ¢ o o o s o o v o s o 605 s s s 0 vwesoe-= »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Agsian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287 Page 2
| Dart Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 18, or reported
moce than $75,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other Events
Gala/Golf (d) Total Events
Add col (a) through
R {event type) (event type) (total number) col (c))
e
v
e | 1 Grossreceipts « « =« ¢ o« .. 659,923 659,923
N | 2 Less Chantable
: contnbutions « » ¢+ ¢ ¢ o ...
3 Gross revenue (line 1
minusling2) = « « « « s o o o o 659,923 659,923
4 Cashpnzes« « « « =+« « -« -
D
Ir 5 Non-cashpnzes -+ -« « -« -«
e
tc 6 Rentffacilitycosts = » « « « « + «
E [ 7 Foodandbeverages - « « « « -
X
p
e | 8 Entetanments « - <« - - . .-
n
s
e | 9 Otherdirect expenses =« - « « -« 234,605 234,605
s
10 Direct expense summary Add fines 4 throughQincolumn(d) =« « « = « o ¢ ¢ ¢ v o e v o v v o0 0 v ot » | 234,605 )
11 Netincome summary Combine line 3, column (d),andin€ 10 « « « = « « e o ¢ e e e v e o v v e v s ot o > 425,318

[Part 1 |

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, Iine 6a

R

s o | e, | oomems | @memsos
n

g 1 Grossrevenue =« « + « + o o «
P

re 2 Cashpnzes- « « -« «« ..
c

tE 3 Non-cashprizes =« « =« ..
X

g 4 Rentffaciitycosts = - - - - - -
s

g § Other direct expenses - - - - -

[] Yes %

%

6 Volunteerlabor « + + . . - - - [] No [] No (] No
7 Drrect expense summary Add lines 2through Sincolumn (d) « « = « ¢« c « e o v e v v v v oo o v v » | ( )
8 Net gaming income summary Combine line 1, column (d), andline7 « « = + ¢ = ¢ ¢ o v e o 0 o o o v oo« >
Yes | No
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? = < < = « = ¢ ¢ ¢ 0 0 v e v o 0 0 v v v v 9a
b If "No,"” Explain;
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? - - « « « - « - + . 10a
b If "Yes,” Explain-
11 Does the organization operate gaming activites with NONMEMbErs? = = « « « ¢ « ¢ « s o ¢ o e e v e e o v s v 0 v o v o 1
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chantable gaming? = « = « « ¢ ¢ ¢ 4 e o it e ittt et e e e et e et e e e e e e 12




990 Overflow Statement p%%%g 1
Name(s) as shown on retum FEIN
Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287
Program Services
Description Amount
Expenses in behalf of others $ 26,318
Membership 2,175
Miscellaneous 518
Postage and Messenger Services 2,706
Printing 8,456
Public Relations 2,635
Repairs and Maintenance 11,269
Telephone 7,259
Worldnet and website 3,134
Equipment rental 4,563
Outreach Material 9,556
Equipment 3,558
Total: [ 82,147
Management and General
Description Amount
Miscellaneous $ 801
Postage and Messenger Services 300
Printing 162
Public Relations 437
Publications 488
Repairs and Maintenance 675
Staff Development 60
Telephone 657
Worldnet and Website 223
Endowment expenses 706
Equipment 468
Audit 6,350
Total: $ 11,327
Fundraising
Description Amount
Postage and Messenger Services $ 270
Printing 233
Repairs and Maintenance 942
Telephone 916
Worldnet and Website 320
Equipment rental 653
Total: $ 3,334

OVERFLOW LD




SCHEDULE O . OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

R s Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2009

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. .

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. ‘lnspection
Name of the organzaton Empiloyer identification number
Agsian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287

01l. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

A copy of the form 990 has been provided to the appropriate employees for review.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c¢)

Each director, principal officer and member of a committee with governing board delegated

powers shall annually sign a statement which affirms such person:

a. Has received a copy of the Policy

b. Has read and understands the Policy

c. Has agreed to comply with the Policy

d. Understands the Organization is charitable and in order to maintain its federal tax

exemption it must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its

tax-exempt purposes.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

04. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

To ensure the Organization operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and

does not engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic

reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the

following subject:

Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent survey

information, and the result of arm's length bargaining.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

The Organization will make its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
EEA




Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

Page 2

Name of the organization

Asian American Federation, Inc.

Emgloyer identification number
13-3572287

financial statements

available to the public upon request.

EEA

Schedule O (Form 990) 2009




. Statement of Program Service Accomplishments | 2009

Name(s) as shown on retumn Your Social Secunty Number
Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287

Form 990, Part III(a)

Program Service Code

Program Service Expenses $1842703
Grants and allocations included in above expense $0
Program Services Revenue $0
Explanation

Philanthropy

1. The Asian American Community Fund, the Federation's annual grant making program, made
$893,000 to 62 grant awards.

2 The Federation successfully completed a challenge grant from the Cultures of Giving Fund,
established at Rockefeller Philanthropy Advisors with the support from the W.K. Kellogg
Foundation. The Federation raised $275,000 in two years.

3 The Federation's annual gala recognized distinguished honorees who have made significant
contributions to the Asian American community, promote and empower the role of Asian
Americans in society, or exemplify the spirit of Asian America. This year, the Federation
honored the accomplishments of three outstanding community leaders. Don H. Liu; Senior Vice
President, General Counsel and Secretary of Xerox Corporation, Mehmet C. Oz, MD; Host of the
Dr. Oz Show and Vice-Chair and Professor of Surgery at Columbia University, and Robert Yi;
Senior Vice President Northeast Zone of the State Farm received this year's awards. Proceeds
from the evening go towards supporting the area's Asian communities and nonprofits.

4 The second annual Asian American Golf Classic was held on June 21, 2010. The Federation
along with three other community organizations organized this year's fundraising event. Over
100 individuals and corporate sponsors took part. Proceeds benefited the Chinatown YMCA, the
Coalition for Asian Children and Families, the Korean American Family Service Center and the
Agian American Federation.

Capacity Building

1 To address the needs and concerns of its member agencies that directly serve the Asian
American community, the Federation provided an array of capacity building opportunities.
Capacity building support included, workshops on building a stronger board, evaluating
program performance and understanding the legal matters of charitable giving.

2 Five community-based organizations joined the Federation's membership. This marked the
Federat ion's first member agency based in New Jersey.

3 The Federation recruited college student interns during the summer months to develop
websites for member agencies without one. This included the design, development and
implementation of the website along with training on how to maintain and update it.

Policy & Research

1 The Asian American Federation along with four organizations across the US, partnered to
form a national network of community-based organizations focused on an accurate census count
of Asian Americans in the decennial census.

2 The Federation created a partnership of over 30 community-based organizations in the
Northeast to implement coordinated community outreach, education, and assistance efforts.
Preliminary results from the Census Bureau show that the participation rates for Asians in
the region were higher in 2010 than in 2000 and that in certain city neighborhoods with a
high concentration of Asian residents, the participation rates we re higher than the overall
rate of New York City.

3. Responding to the high suicide rate of elderly Asian women, the Federation launched an

STMLD




Statement of Program Service Accomplishments | 2909 02
Name(s) as shown on return Your Social Secunty Number
Asian American Federation, Inc. 13-3572287

Form 990, Part III (a) continued

Explanation (continued)

aa'erly Agsian American suicide prevention and awareness campaign. The campaign works in
coordination with four agencies to target specific elderly ethnic populations. Additionally,
an integral part of the campaign focuses on increasing the number of culturally competent
professionals to spot, handle and treat elderly Asians who suffer from depression.

STMLD
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.' PADILLA & COMPANY, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Tcl. (718) 558-5858

175-61 Hillsude Avenue, Sute 200, Jamarca, NY 11432 Fan. (718) 200-1040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Asian American Federation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Asian American
Federation, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities and changes
in net assets, of functional expenses and of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Federation's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

w significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

| In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Asian American Federation, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the
results of its operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Ddile and Company, L4P

Jamaica, New York
August 17,2010




ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS: 2010 2009

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2 and 3) $ 276,269 $ 348,673
Receivables (Notes 2 and 4) 215,613 59,972
Prepaid expenses 11,655 11,820
Total Current Assets 503,537 420,465
Long term investments for endowment fund (Note 5) 319,960 304,023
Equipment, furniture & leasehold improvements (Notes 2 and 6) 2,927 -
Other assets - security deposits 19,527 19,527
Total Assets $ 845,951 $ 744,015

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Note 7) 12,127 32,135
Due to other agencies (Note 8) 62,313 61,324
Deferred income (Note 9) 242,026 305,141
Total Liabilities 316,466 398,600
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 209,517 (7,900)
Temporarily restricted
Board designated funds (Note 13) - 50,000
Interest income on endowment fund 13,040 8,932
Permanently restricted (Note 11)
Endowment fund 306,928 294,383
Total Net Assets 529,485 345,415
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 845,951 $ 744,015

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2010 2009
Revenues , gains, and other support:
Benefit Events $ 639,923 § - $ - $ 639,923 493,731
Contributions 116,824 - - 116,824 74,810
Contributions - Endowment (Note 11) - - 2,700 2,700 22,300
Grants-Corporation & Foundation 1,181,635 - - 1,181,633 259,000
Income collected on behalf of other agencies (Note 18) 26,318 - - 26,318 115,158
Government contract - 313,256 - 315,256 70,000
Interest Income 975 - - 975 3,860
Interest Income - Endowment Fund - 4814 - 4814 4201
Rent 10,203 - - 10,203 10,416
Workplace Campaign 21,830 - - 21,830 31,957
2,017,708 320,070 2,700 2,340,478 1,085,433
Net assets released from restrictions
Satistaction ot program restrictions 315,256 (315,256) - - -
Total revenues, gamns and other support 2,332,964 4814 2,700 2,340,478 1,085,433
Expenses:
Program Services
Agency services
Expenses incurred on behalf of other agencies 26,318 - - 26,318 115,158
Others 230,719 - - 230,719 213.091
Policy & Research 84,272 - - 84,272 192,258
Cwvic Engagement 892,313 892,313 -
Mental Health 256,982 256,982 70,000
Philanthropy & Community Fund 352,099 - - 352,099 263,740
Total Program Services 1,842,703 - 1,842,703 854,247
Supporting services
Administration and general 88,239 706 - 88,945 99,897
Fund Raising (Note 12)
Benefit Events 137,750 - - 137,750 162,137
Others 96,855 - - 96,855 61,962
Total expenses 2,165,547 706 - 2,166,253 1,178,243
Change in net assets 167,417 4,108 2,700 174,225 (92,810)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) - Endowment Fund - - 9,845 9,845 {10,831)
167,417 4,108 12,545 184,070 (103,641)
Net assets beginning of year (7.900) 58,932 294,383 345415 449,056
Release of Board Designated Funds (Note 13) 50,000 (50,000) - - -
Net assets end of year $ 209517 8 13040 § 306928 § 529485 $ 345,415

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements




ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ 184,070  $ (103,641)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 585 366
Decrease (increase) in receivable (155,641) 101,235
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 165 867
Decrease (increase) in revolving loan fund - 25,000
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses (20,008) (230,293)
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 989 29,587
Increase (decrease) in deferred income (63,115) 300,141
Decrease (increase) in endowment fund investments (15,937) (39,504)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (68,892) 83,758
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash used in Equipment, Furniture, and Leasehold Improvements (3,512) -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (3,512) -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (72,404) (94,557)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 348,673 195,307
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 276,269 § 348,673

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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1.

ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

The Asian American Federation, Inc. is a nonprofit organization incorporated in 1989
under the laws of the State of New York. The Federation is exempt from federal income
tax under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been designated as a
Not-for-Profit Corporation, which is not a private foundation.

The Asian American Federation’s mission is to advance the civic voice and well-being of
Asian Americans. The Federation collaboratively fosters philanthropy in the community,
undertake research to inform policies, and to provide support to community service
organizations.

The Federation is principally engaged in helping Asian American community agencies
access resources and serve as a social policy advocate in behalf of the entire community.
It is substantially funded through internal fundraising activities and contributions and
grants awarded by private foundations, corporations and individual donors. In fiscal year
2010, funding was also received from New York State Department of State as a grant for
the New York Census Complete Count Program.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Federation have been prepared on the accrual basis and
presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles for nonprofit
organizations and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other
liabilities.

b) Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The financial statements’ presentation is in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”) for not-for-
profit organizations, which require the Council to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted.




ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

¢) Revenue Recognition

Contribution

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. All
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Grant Awards

Grant awards received for a specific purpose are recognized as support to the extent of the
related expenses incurred in compliance with the specific restrictions. The unexpended
funds are reported as deferred income.

d) Equipment, Furniture, and Leasehold Improvements

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and do not reflect changes in current market
values. Assets purchased costing $1,000 or more are capitalized. Donations of equipment
are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor restricted the donated asset
to a specific purpose.

Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset
and is computed using the straight-line method.

¢) Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Such allocations
are determined by management in accordance with grant provisions or other equitable
bases.




ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2010 and 2009

f) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires the Federation's management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

g) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with
maturity dates of less than three months, excluding permanently restricted cash. The
carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short
maturities of those financial instruments.

h) Receivables

Receivables are stated at the amounts the Federation expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision
for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment
of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the
valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. There are no doubtful accounts
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

These consist of the following:

2010 2009
Operating Account (Chase Bank) $ 13,506
Regular Checking Account (Commerce Bank) 19,243 19,743
Payroll Account (Chase Bank/Commerce Bank) 496 405
High Yield Savings (Chase Bank) 222,622 205,654
Business Checking Account ( Chase Bank) 20,402 10,810
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 276,269 § 326,612




4.

ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009
RECEIVABLES
These consist of:
2010 2009
Accounts Receivables
Gala ticket sales, golf, auction and donations $ 39300 § 41,852
Receivable (transit check) - 120
Grants:
Hispanic Federation - 18,000
New York State Census Grant 176,263 -
Refund Receivable from 6/25/10 50 -
Total $ 215,613  § 59,972
The total amount of $169,871 representing $33,550 of’ gala ticket sales, golf, auction and
donations and $136,271 in Government Census Grant was subsequently collected after
June 30, 2010. In addition, the $50 in refund receivable from 6/25/10 was collected and
deposited on July 7, 2010.
INVESTMENTS
Investments at fair value comprised of the following;:
Unrestricted Permanently Restncted
Regular Community AAFNY
Account Endowment Fund  Endowment Fund 2010 2009
Money Funds $ -8 78,549 § 61,143 S 139,692 S 77,945
Cash Balance* - 10,150 10,150 20,300 -
Closed end Funds - 6,242 5,459 1,701 12,151
Mutual Funds - 52,099 51,331 103,430 82,828
Government & GSE bonds - - - - 20,000
Ceruficate of Deposit - 30,000 10,000 40,000 120,000
Investment/Interest Income** - 6,085 6,935 13,040 8,932
Captal Gawn (Loss)/Accrued Interest - 180 56 236 2,285
Unrealized Gain (Loss)
Government & GSE bonds - - - 76
Certificate of Deposit - 231 95 327 536
Closed end Funds - (386) (249) (634) {2,585)
Mutual Funds - (4,196) (3,937) (8,133) (18,165)
Total Investments N - M 178955 S 141,005 § 319,960 304,023

* As of June 30, 2010 there was a cash balance of $10,150 in each fund which resulted
from the sale of Government and GSE bonds. These cash balances were subsequently

transferred to the respective Money Funds accounts.
** Temporarily restricted funds



6.

ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE & LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

These consist of*

2010 2009
Office Equipment $ 83,870 80,358
Furniture and Fixtures 13,395 13,395
Leasehold Improvements 9,532 9,532
Total 106,797 103,285
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (103,870) (103,285)
Net Book Value $ 2,927 -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accounts payable and accrued expenditures consist of the following:
2010 2009

Padilla and Company, LLP $ 6,350 6,500
120 Wall Street Company LLC (Utilities) 2,460 1,403
120 Wall Street Company LLC (Rent) - 3,991
Advertising 1,050 -
Meeting 571 -
Printing 536 -
Equipment Rental 418 -
Travel 407 -
Professional Fee-Census Project 250 -
Benefit Expenses-Direct Charge Chase Bank 85 -
Telephone - 104
Professional fee -IT Support - 14,000
Bank charge from Chase Bank - 140
Agency support - 5,997

Total $ 12,127 32,135




8.

ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES

These consist of monies received but are intended for use by start-up agencies where the

Company acts as fiscal conduit:

2010 2009
Kyopo $ 47,114  § 46,630
AsiaNextGen 5,507 9,507
KAFSC 3,807 -
Chinatown YMCA 2,241 -
CACF 957 -
CCRC - 2,500
Individual Research Grant from the Civil Liberty
Public Education Fund 2,687 2,687
Total $ 62,313 § 61,324
DEFERRED INCOME

This balance represents grants received during the current fiscal year but intended for

distribution to recipient member agencies on the succeeding fiscal year:

2010 2009

Anonymous Grants * $ 192,026 § -
Individual Donations 45,000 49,250
The Philanthropic Collaborative-Kellogg Grant 5,000 100,535
Carnegie Corporation of New York - 50,000
The Grace and Mercy Foundation, Inc. - 10,000
Lion Dance - Donation to AAF - 15,364
New York State Office of Mental Health - 79,992

Total $ 242,026 § 305,141

* This notation for Anonymous Grants is for the special census project and general
support covering the period from 1/1/2010 to 12/31/2010.The amount of $192,026
represents grant intended for the period July 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010.
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ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

10.

AGENCY SUPPORT

The following member agencies were the beneficiaries of support contributions:

Name of Recipient Agencies 2010
Hamilton - Madison House 76,541  § 276
CHHAYA Community Development 73,277 202
Asian Professional Extension 50,520 647
Asian Americans for Equality 45,686 -
South Asian Council for Social Services 40,202 2,023
Brooklyn Chinese-American Association 36,714 3,121
Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York 35,573 572
Minkwon Center for Community Action 35,204 -
Indochina Sino-American Community Center 32,753 371
Research Foundation-CUNY (Hunter College SSW) 32,000 -
Charles B. Wang Community Health Center 31,030 -
Filipino American Human Services, Inc. 30,908 4,176
Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc. 30,000 -
Council of People's Organization 30,000 -
Korean American Voters Council, Inc. 25,000 -
New York Coalition of Asian American Mental Health 25,000 -
Damayan Migrant Workers Assoc. 22,051 23
Korean American Family Service Center 21,094 3,172
Japanese American Social Services, Inc. 20,492 298
Children of China Pediatrics Foundation 20,000 -
South Asian Americans Leading Together 20,000 -
South Asian Youth Action 15,558 826
Japanese American Association of New York 15,000 -
Chinese Christian Herald Crusades 12,000 -
Sakhi for South Asian Women 10,968 -
New York Asian Women's Center 10,901 1,829
Asian & Pacific Islander Coalition on HIV/AIDS, INC. 10,595 -
Coalition for Asian American Children & Families 10,470 3,901
Asian Women's Christian Association 10,000 -
Cambodian Association of Greater Philadelphia 10,000 -
Chinese Christian Herald Crusades-Philadelphia 10,000 -
Pan American Concerned Citizen Action League, Inc. 10,000 -
Greater Chinatown Community Assn 5,484 1,046
YWCA of Queens 5,415 328




ASTAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

10. AGENCY SUPPORT (Cont’d)

Name of Recipient Agencies 2010 2009
Garden of Hope $ 5115 8§ -
Korean American Community Center of New York 5,051 23
Asian Youth Center of New York 5,051 523
Chinese American Women's Sisterhood Society of Philadelphia 5,000 -
Chinese Club of West New York 5,000 -
Family in Touch 5,000 -
FGS Korean Community Center 5,000 -
International [nstitute of Buffalo 5,000 -
Korean Senior Citizens Association of Greater Philadelphia 5,000 -
National Federation of Filipino American Association (Region 1) 5,000 -
Philippine American Friendship Committee 5,000 -
The New York Immigration Coalition 5,000 -
Korean Family Counseling and Research Center 2,553 -
Chinese Progressive Association 2,552 -
Korean American League for Civic Action, Inc. 1,601 -
Asian American Legal Defense & Education Fund 1,479 1,750
Chinatown YMCA 884 -
Chinatown Manpower Project 632 1,215
Korean American Senior Citizens Society 493 -
Immigrant Social Services, Inc. 460 -
Chinese Methodist Center Corp. 401 -
China Institute in America 307 -
Flushing YMCA 272 -
Lower East Side Family Union 228 364
Homecrest Community Services 167 37
Family Health Project, Inc. 59 -
YKASEC - 162
Various recipient agencies - 13,258
$ 942,739 § 40,143

The agency support expenditures in fiscal year 2010 were substantially higher than the
previous year because of an increase in the amounts of the Census and Elderly Asian

Women Suicide Prevention grants.
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12.

13.

14.

ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Since fiscal year 2007, the Federation has established an endowment fund consisting of
the Community Fund and the AAFNY Endowment Fund amounting to $178,955 and
$141,005 respectively. The total amount of the endowment fund was invested with
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney (Note 5).

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

For better financial statement presentation, fundraising expenses were identified and
segregated from administrative expenses. Therefore, a separate column in the statement
of functional expenses and a separate services line in the statement of activities were
added. The fundraising expenses include the cost of the annual gala held on May 6, 2010,
and May 5, 2009 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 respectively. It also
includes the cost of golf activity that was held on June 21, 2010.

DESIGNATION OF TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Pursuant to approval by the Board of Directors at the September 16, 2009 meeting, the
$50,000 of Board Designated Funds was reallocated to Unrestricted Funds. This was
approved in order to improve cash flow.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Federation currently has a fifteen-year operating lease agreement with the Wall Street
Company for its office space located at 120 Wall Street, New York.

The term expires on July 31, 2012 and the annual minimum rent is as follows:
August 01, 1997 — July 31, 2002 $ 78,108.84
August 01, 2002 — July 31, 2007 92,106.84
August 01,2007 — July 31, 2012 106,104.84

Rent and utilities during the year amounted to $144,236. The scheduled rent increases
over the lease term were amortized over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Federation to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of cash account in financial institutions, which from time to time,
exceed the Federal depository insurance coverage limit. The Federation maintains its cash
balances at various financial institutions in New York. The accounts at these institutions
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) up to $250,000.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Federation sponsors a 403 (b) pension plan for the benefit of its employees who have
rendered at least one year of service. The Federation contributes 3% of participants’
annual salary. The employees have the option to contribute his or her share up to a
maximum of $16,500 annually. Contributions made for the years ended June 30, 2010 and
2009 amounted to $15,031 and $13,916 respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No subsequent events of material nature came to our attention warranting adjustment or
disclosure.

INCOME COLLECTED AND EXPENSES INCURRED ON BEHALF OF OTHER
AGENCIES

Income collected on behalf of the other agencies represents donations received on behalf
of the agencies enumerated below. These agencies are in the process of applying for a 501
(c) (3) tax exempt status. The Federation collected the donations and remitted it back to
these agencies, which are the following:

Name of Agencies 2010 2009
AsiaNextGen $ 21,010 % 32,163.00
CCRC 2,500 -
Kyopo 1,766 10,325
CACF 521 -
KAFSC 346 -
Chinatown YMCA 175 -
Lion Dance - 72,670
$ 26,318 § 115,158
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20.

ASIAN AMERICAN FEDERATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

LINE OF CREDIT

The Federation has an existing line of credit of $200,000 with Commerce Bank. The term
is for 5 years commencing on November 9, 2006 and expiring on November 9, 2011. As
of June 30, 2010, the total amount of drawdown for the line of credit was $0.

FUTURE PROGRAM AUDITS

Reimbursements from grant related expenses and overhead applicable to programs
conducted under the contract funded by The State of New York are subject to audit, which
may result in adjustments for disallowances. The amount of the disallowance, if any,
cannot be determined as of the date of this report. Therefore, no provision is made for
these potential liabilities.



